


DRAFT MINUTES 



TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 

Virtual Meeting Notice 
Thursday, August 6, 2020, 7:30 PM 

 
VIA Zoom Meeting 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman at 7:30 PM. 

• Regular members present: Roland Klee, Mike Mitchell, Joseph Miller, Iris Mullan, and Jesse 
Schoolnik 
• Alternate Member: Robin Lockwood sitting for Susan Reudgen 
• Absent Members: Susan Reudgen and Wes Shorts 
• Staff present: George McGregor, Town Planner 
• Recording secretary: Jill Rocco 

 
  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda 
item #5 “Other Business” requires Commission vote 

 
 Robin Lockwood made a motion to ADOPT the agenda. Jesse Schoolnik seconded and the 

motion carried unanimously. 
 
2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the July 16, 2020 meeting 
 
 Robin Lockwood made a motion to APPROVE the minutes from July 16, 2020. Mike Mitchell 

seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 
 

3.1  Application [PZ-2020-09] of Johanna Serrata (Gi Gi’s Fun Bounce dba Kidzone) for a 
Special Permit pursuant to Section 4.9.4.11 and 17.1.1 for the serving of alcohol at 
234 Talcottville Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 10, Block 15R, Parcel 38). 

 
George McGregor recommended a Public Hearing for Application PZ-2020-04 to be 
held on September 3, 2020. The Commission agreed unanimously. 

 
4. 8-24 Referrals 
 
 4.1  Jen Drive Public Street Acceptance 
 

Robin Lockwood MOVED that the Planning & Zoning Commission finds that the acceptance 
of Jen Drive and the open space parcel by the Town of Vernon is consistent with the Plan of 
Conservation and Development and meets the Street Acceptance procedures found in  
Section 9 of the Town Subdivision Regulations. Mike Mitchell seconded and the motion  
carried unanimously. 



5.  Plan of Conservation and Development (POCD) 
 

5.1 Discussion of Commission Questionnaire 
 
Milone & MacBroom, Inc. is in the data and info gathering phase of planning process.  
A questionnaire was submitted to The Commission to gather their future objectives pertaining to  
the growth, development and conservation over the next ten years. 
 
Each question was discussed with the Commission giving their thoughts and ideas on what they  
would like to see for the future of the Town of Vernon. 
 

6. Other Business/Discussion 
 
 NONE 
 
7. Adjournment 
               
 Robin Lockwood made a motion to ADJOURN at 8:29 PM. Jesse Schoolnik seconded and the motion 
 carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
Jill Rocco 
Recording Secretary 



APPLICATION 

 (PZ-2020-08) 

 



 

 

PLANNING 
 DEPARTMENT 

 
 

14 PARK PLACE, VERNON, CT 06066 
(860) 870-3640 

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 

TOWN OF VERNON 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ-2020-08, 25 Saint Bernard Terrace 
 Application for Site Plan and Special Permit UPDATE 
 
DATE:  August 20, 2020 
 
 
At the July 16, 2020 regular meeting, the PZC continued the public hearing until August 20, 2020, so that 
the Applicant could return to the Local Historic Preservation Commission (LHPC) for continued 
discussion related to architectural design and compatibility. 
 
The Applicant has incorporated several of the LHPC’s recommendations: 
 

• Larger windows on the proposed addition elevation facing School St.  
• Incorporation of a decorative black aluminum fence in the HVAC screening area. 
• Additional landscaping elements along School St. in an effort to further screen the addition. 
• Addition of a white trim board with dentil block trim to the addition. 

 
The LHPC, at its August 13, 2020 meeting, moved to support the application with the following 
stipulations and or comments: 

1. The LHPC appreciates the Applicant’s effort to respond to the concerns expressed at the July 
regular meeting. 

2. The LHPC supports the four enhancements as described above. 
3. The LHPC recommends consideration of an additional 3-4 feet of height for the exterior walls. 

 
Staff finds that the Application, as revised, substantially meets the Town of Vernon Zoning requirements 
related to Site Plans (Section 14), Special Permits (Section 15 & 17) as well as conforms to the design 
regulations of the Downtown Business and Residential Zoning District and the Rockville Village Overlay. 
The recommendations of the LHPC strive to ensure the addition and other improvements meet the 
highest preservation tenets. The Applicant states that any increase to the addition wall height would 
prove to be too costly. On balance, Staff finds the architectural modifications presented by the Church 
reasonably address the design concerns previously identified. There are no outstanding Staff issues at 
this time related to the Site Plan or the Special Permit. Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan 
and Special Permit Applications.  
 
 



PZ-2020-08   25 Saint Bernard Terrace               2 
August 20, 2020 

 
 
 

PZ 2020-08, St. Bernard Church 
Draft Motions and Conditions of Approval 

August 20, 2020 
 
Draft Motions 
 
Or 
 

1. Moved, that the Planning and Zoning Commission APPROVE PZ 2020-08, An application of  St. 
Bernard Church for site plan of development for a +-2,573 sq. ft. addition to the School, the 
demolition of the Parish Center, and a reconfiguration with additional spaces of the existing 
parking areas and parking lot access; and, a Special Permit pursuant to Section 15 of the Town of 
Vernon Zoning Regulations for the grading and removal of material in excess of 50 cubic yards 
and for the disturbance of more than one-half (1/2) acre of land, subject to the Conditions of 
Approval dated August 20, 2020, and based upon the public record and the following findings: 

 
a. The Site Plan meets the requirements of Section 4.23, Section 14, and Section 24 of the 

Vernon Zoning regulations; 
b. The Special permit meets the requirements of Section 15 and Section 17.3.1 and; 
c. The Architectural Plans substantially meets the purpose and intent of the Rockville Village 

District Overlay and is deemed compatible with the architecture of the district. 
Or 
 

2. Moved, An ALTERNATE Motion. 
 
Conditions of Approval, in addition to the Standard Administrative Conditions and Restrictions, August 
20, 2020 
 

1. The property shall be developed in substantial conformance with the Site Plan set (Sheets 1-10) 
dated June 1, 2020, with Sheets C-2.0, C-4.2, and L-1.0 revised July 14, 2020, prepared by Macci 
Engineers. 

 
2. The property shall be developed in substantial conformance with the Architectural floor Plan set 

dated June 1, 2020, and the Architectural Elevations dated July 15, 2020 prepared by Friar 
Architecture. 
 

3. Prior to the commencement of any site work, the applicant or his/her agent shall submit to the 
Town Planner an instrument of financial guarantee in a form acceptable to the PZC for Erosion 
and Sedimentation Control in the amount to be determined by the Town Engineer. 

 



CAPPED IRON PIN FOUND
(BENT)

3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING

(OLD SCHOOL)

3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING
(PARISH CENTER)

SAINT BERNARD'S
CHURCH

GARAGE

SHED

WOOD FRAME
HOUSE

3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING

(OFFICES)

PLAYSCAPE
AREA

SAINT BERNARD'S TERRACE

SCHOOL    STREET

CAPPED
IRON PIN FOUND

MAG NAIL
FOUND

DRILL HOLE
FOUND

32 SCHOOL STREET
N/F

SAINT BERNARD'S
CHURCH SOCIETY
VOL: 461 PG: 565

20 PARK STREET
N/F

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
VOL: 1016 PG: 296

9 MIDDLE ROAD
N/F

BLACK CANOE LLC
VOL: 1596 PG: 211

SUBJECT PARCEL
M/B/L: 40-110-4

LAND OF
SAINT BERNARD'S

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH
120,697 S.F± 2.77 ACRES ±

N 80°46'14" E 348.38'

S
 
0
8
°
0
1
'
5
4
"
 
E

1
1
1
.
3
1
'

N 80°45'18" E

105.71'

S
 
0
7
°
3
5
'
4
6
"
 
E

1
8
3
.
9
8
'

S 81°16'37" W

448.94'

N
 
0
8
°
4
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

2
9
1
.
2
0
'

34 SCHOOL STREET
N/F

DUNCAN McCONNELL
VOL: 2457 PG: 265

9 COTTAGE STREET
N/F

KIMBERLY A FAZZINO
VOL: 1492 PG: 194

41 SAINT BERNARD'S
TERRACE

N/F
DAVID P. DEPASTINO ET AL

VOL: 1619 PG: 208

DATE:

SCALE:

SHEET:

REVISIONS:

DRAWN BY:

MSA PROJECT NO:

CHECKED BY:

LEGEND:

201 CHRISTIAN LANE   BERLIN, CT 06037

860-832-9328   860-357-4604 (FAX)

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
&

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

S
A

I
N

T
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

'
S

 

R
O

M
A

N
 
C

A
T

H
O

L
I
C

 
C

H
U

R
C

H

S
A

I
N

T
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

'
S

 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

V
E

R
N

O
N

,
 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
C

U
T

D.G.M.

G.S.D.

1 OF 1

19-104

1"=20'

10/30/2019

SITE LOCATION MAP (NOT TO SCALE)

SITE

MAP NOTES:

1. THIS MAP AND SURVEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE REGULATIONS

OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-300b-1 THROUGH 20-300b-20 AND

"THE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF

CONNECTICUT" ADOPTED JUNE 21, 1996; AMENDED OCTOBER 26, 2018.

2. THE TYPE OF SURVEY PERFORMED AND THE MAPPED FEATURES DEPICTED

HEREON ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF A

PROPERTY/TOPOGRAPHIC  SURVEY AND IS INTENDED TO DEPICT THE EXISTING

CONDITIONS UPON THE SUBJECT PARCEL.

3.  THE HORIZONTAL BASELINE CONFORMS TO A CLASS A-2 ACCURACY.

THE VERTICAL BASELINE CONFORMS TO A CLASS V-2 ACCURACY.

THE TOPOGRAPHIC FEATURES CONFORM TO A CLASS T-2 ACCURACY.

MAP NOTES (CONTINUED):

4. THE PROPERTY/ BOUNDARY LINES DEPICTED HEREON ARE BASED UPON A

RESURVEY OF MAP REFERENCE 'A'.

5.  THE NORTH ARROW AND BEARINGS ARE BASED UPON THE CONNECTICUT STATE

COORDINATE SYSTEM N.A.D. 1983 (2011).  THE ELEVATIONS ARE BASED UPON THE

NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88)  USING GEOID 12B.

COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE DETERMINED FROM RTK GPS

OBSERVATIONS MADE ON OCTOBER 22, 2019, USING THE CT DOT RTK NETWORK

KNOWN AS ACORN (CTEG BASE), HAVING THE FOLLOWING VALUES:

LATITUDE = N 41° 55' 24.34700"

LONGITUDE= 72° 41' 55.88092"

ELLIPSOID HEIGHT = 30.293M

MAP NOTES (CONTINUED):

6. THE TOPOGRAPHIC FEATURES DEPICTED HERE ARE ARE THE RESULT OF A FIELD

SURVEY CONDUCTED OCTOBER 22, 2019 THROUGH OCTOBER 29, 2019

7. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED AND

NOTED HEREON HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART FROM RECORD MAPPING

SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE COMPANIES OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND

FROM OTHER SOURCES. THESE LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED AS

APPROXIMATE IN NATURE. ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON

THE SITE, THE EXISTENCE WHICH IS UNKNOWN TO MARTIN SURVEYING

ASSOCIATES, LLC.. ALL CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONTACT

CALL-BEFORE-YOU-DIG AT 1-800-922-4455 FOR LOCATION AND OR STAKEOUT OF

ANY UTILITY PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.

MAP REFERENCES:

A. " BOUNDARY / TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PREPARED FOR SAINT BERNARD'S ROMAN

CATHOLIC CHURCH, SAINT BERNARD'S TERRACE & 32 SCHOOL STREET, VERNON,

CONNECTICUT " SCALE: 1"=20'; DATED: JULY 7, 2015; BY: GARDNER & PETERSON

ASSOCIATES, LLC.

B. " PROPOSED ROCKVILLE COURTHOUSE, VERNON, CONNECTICUT" SCALE: 1"=20';

DATED: OCTOBER 2, 1992; BY: LENARD ENGINEERING, INC.

C. " C BOUNDARY SURVEY, PREPARED FOR NAEK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.,

VERNON, CONNECTICUT" SCALE: 1"=20'; DATED: AUGUST 20, 1992; BY: LENARD

ENGINEERING, INC.

D. " MORTGAGE SURVEY FOR DONALD B. BUDNICK & EASTERN MORTGAGE COMPANY,

INC. ON PROPERTY OF ESTATE OF EILEEN M. FLAHERTY LOCATED AT 39&41 SAINT

BERNARD'S TERRACE (CORNER OF COTTAGE STREET) SCALE: 1"=20'; DATED:

NOVEMBER, 1983; BY: WARDS SURVEYING SERVICES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC INV.=433.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=429.63' INV. IN (W)=424.83' INV OUT (E)=424.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=444.08' FL (E/W)=434.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=434.72' FL (E/W)=424.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=429.05' FL (E/W)=420.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=416.26' INV. IN (N)=411.71' INV OUT (W)=411.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DOGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C' CB TF=429.00' 18" RCP IN (NE)=424.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C' CB TF=429.92' 18" RCP OUT (SW)=425.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C-L'CB TF=428.57' 6" PVC IN (W)=426.87' 15" CMP OUT (SW)=425.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C-L'CB TF=427.40' 12"? RCP IN (NE)=421.65' 18" CMP IN (E)=421.30' 6" PVC IN (S)=420.95' 4" CLAY ON (SW)=423.10' CULVERT OUT (W)=420.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C-L'CB TF=426.72' 8" CLAY IN (SE)=424.52' 12"? RCP OUT=NOT VISIBLE SUMP=423.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C-L'CB TF=427.40' 15" RCP IN (N)=423.45' 15" CMP IN (NE)=424.05' (2)6" PVC IN (S)=424.45' 18" RCP OUT (W)=423.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C-L'CB TF=426.60' 15" RCP OUT (S)=424.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C-L'CB TF=420.91' 15" CLAY INV.=418.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C-L'CB TF=428.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C-L'CB TF=428.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P #494

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P #495

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P #33413

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P #493

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P #492

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P #15937

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.=430.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.=428.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.=428.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.=427.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.=439.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD LEVEL  METAL STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND LEVEL COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND LEVEL COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED GAS PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED GAS PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED GAS PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED GAS PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED GAS PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED WATER PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED WATER PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=421.67' INV. IN (N)=413.67' INV. IN (E)=418.77' INV. OUT (S)=413.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"? RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD STONE CULVERT (PER RECORD MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND STONE CULVERT (PER RECORD MAP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
437

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
439

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
441

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
443

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
437

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
439

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
419

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT NAD 83 (2011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
70147        

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT AND COPIES THEREOF ARE VALID ONLY IF THEY BEAR THE SIGNATURE AND EMBOSSED SEAL OF THE DESIGNATED LICENSED PROFESSIONAL. UNAUTHORIZED  ALTERATIONS TO THIS PLAN RENDER THE DECLARATION HEREON NULL AND VOID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY  CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAN MARTIN                    LICENSE NO.        

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C-L" CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"C" CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G ELEC. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB/BUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPING (San.,Stm.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G TELE. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
\\

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar/Drill Hole

AutoCAD SHX Text
(To Be Set)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBX

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTON BOX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C. UNIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC LIGHT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE. MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30



3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING

(OLD SCHOOL)

3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING
(PARISH CENTER)

SAINT BERNARD'S
CHURCH

GARAGE

WOOD FRAME
HOUSE

3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING

(OFFICES)

PLAYSCAPE
AREA

SAINT BERNARD'S TERRACE

SCHOOL    STREET

32 SCHOOL STREET
N/F

SAINT BERNARD'S
CHURCH SOCIETY
VOL: 461 PG: 565

20 PARK STREET
N/F

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
VOL: 1016 PG: 296

9 MIDDLE ROAD
N/F

BLACK CANOE LLC
VOL: 1596 PG: 211

34 SCHOOL STREET
N/F

DUNCAN McCONNELL
VOL: 2457 PG: 265

9 COTTAGE STREET
N/F

KIMBERLY A FAZZINO
VOL: 1492 PG: 194

41 SAINT BERNARD'S
TERRACE

N/F
DAVID P. DEPASTINO ET AL

VOL: 1619 PG: 208

SHED

EXISTING BUILDING TO BE DEMOLISHED

PROVIDE SILT SACKS FOR ALL

CATCH BASINS (TYP.). SEE 1/C1.1

SAWCUT EXIST. BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT (TYP.)

REMOVE & RELOCATE EXIST. WOOD

GUIDE RAIL. SEE C2.0 FOR LOCATION

CONCRETE WALL AND FOOTING TO

BE DEMOLISHED AND DISPOSED OF

ANTI TRACKING PAD

SEE 6/C1.1

SILT FENCE OR CURLEX SEDIMENT

LOGS TO BE PLACED AFTER

REMOVAL OF BITUMINOUS

CONCRETE.  SEE DETAILS ON C1.1

6'-0" HIGH TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION FENCE (TYP.)

PROVIDE TWO ADEQUATE SIZED

GATES AS REQUIRED

PROTECT EXISTING CONC.

WALL TO REMAIN

PROVIDE SILT SACKS FOR ALL

CATCH BASINS (TYP.). SEE 1/C1.1

PROTECT EXIST. GAS VALVE

AND LINE TO REMAIN

CONCRETE WALL AND FOOTING TO

BE DEMOLISHED AND DISPOSED OF

CONCRETE WALL, AND FOOTING TO

BE DEMOLISHED AND DISPOSED OF.

ALL FENCING APPURTENANCES A

PLAY AREA ACCESSORIES TO  BE

RELOCATED. SEE C2.0 FOR

LOCATION

PROTECT EXIST.

GAS VALVE TO

REMAIN

REMOVE AND DISPOSE

OF SHED.  ALL STORAGE INSIDE

TO BE RETURNED TO OWNER

REMOVE EXIST. GAS LINE TO EXTENTS

SHOWN AND CAP AT SHUT OFF VALVE.

COORDINATE WITH GAS COMPANY AS REQ.

REFER TO ARCHITECT DWGS

FOR CONCRETE PAD AND STAIR

DEMO.

BLOCK OUT (BLACK PAINT)

EXISTING STRIPING (TYP.)

VIF PRIOR TO BEGINNING

DEMO WORK

PARGE  HOLE

PARGE 15" HOLE

VIF PRIOR TO BEGINNING

DEMO WORK.

PARGE 6" HOLE

HORZ. =

8. INDICATES TREE REMOVAL.

9. INDICATES EXTENT OF LAWN REMOVAL.

10. INDICATES EXTENT OF BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT & CONCRETE REMOVAL.

11. INDICATES REMOVAL OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PIPING.

1. VERIFY ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS - CALL BEFORE YOU DIG 1-800-922-4455.

2. UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN IS TAKEN FROM UTILITY MAPS AND LIMITED FIELD INFORMATION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL

VERIFICATION OF UTILITY LOCATIONS AFFECTING THE PROPOSED WORK AND ANY ASSOCIATED FIELD MODIFICATIONS.  ANY MODIFICATION TO THE

WORK OUTLINED IN THESE PLANS OR THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

3. EXISTING CONDITIONS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE AS PER BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PREPARED ON OCTOBER 30, 2019 BY

MARTIN SURVEYING ASSOCIATES, LLC.  ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THESE PLANS AND ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE

ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER.  ALL PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  NO

CHANGES TO THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.

4. EXISTING BITUMINOUS ASPHALT OR CONCRETE PAVEMENTS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE SAWCUT AS REQUIRED IN THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE

DRAWINGS AND NEW WORK SHALL MATCH THE EXISTING GRADES AND SLOPES.

5. ALL ITEMS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS.

6. EXISTING STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM SHALL REMAIN IN OPERATION UNTIL NEW STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM HAS BEEN INSTALLED.

7. ALL EXISTING SIGNAGE IMPACTED BY CONSTRUCTION TO BE RELOCATED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  RETURN ANY REMOVED SIGNS TO THE

OWNER AND DISPOSE OF ANY CONCRETE SIGN FOOTINGS AS NECESSARY.

ENGINEER'S SEAL

SHEET NO.

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

DA
TE

N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S

RE
VI

EW
ED

 B
Y:

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

DA
TE

:

20
19

-0
15

A

08
/2

6/
20

21 Talcott Notch Road
Farmington, CT 06032

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.

F R I A R

VE
RN

O
N

, C
T 

06
06

6
25

 S
T.

 B
ER

N
AR

D'
S 

TE
RR

AC
E

BL
ES

SE
D 

SA
CR

AM
EN

T
PA

RI
SH

 C
EN

TE
R

C-1.0

Macchi

Engineers

DE
M

O
IL

IT
IO

N
 A

N
D

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
JW

K

As
 in

di
ca

te
d 

M
RP

XXXXXXXX



ENGINEER'S SEAL

SHEET NO.

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
D

AT
E

N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S

RE
VI

EW
ED

 B
Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

20
19

-0
15

A

08
/2

6/
20

21 Talcott Notch Road
Farmington, CT 06032

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.

VE
RN

O
N

, C
T 

06
06

6
25

 S
T.

 B
ER

N
AR

D'
S 

TE
RR

AC
E

BL
ES

SE
D 

SA
CR

AM
EN

T
PA

RI
SH

 C
EN

TE
R

JW
K

As
 in

di
ca

te
d 

M
RP

Macchi
Engineers

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
N

O
TE

S 
&

 D
ET

AI
LS



CAPPED IRON PIN FOUND
(BENT)IRON PIN FOUND????

IRON PIPE FOUNDPP-1-1/2"
IRON PIPE FOUNDANGLE-IRON

3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING

(OLD SCHOOL)

SAINT BERNARD'S
CHURCH

GARAGE

WOOD FRAME
HOUSE

3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING

(OFFICES)

SAINT BERNARD'S TERRACE

SCHOOL    STREET

CAPPED
IRON PIN FOUND

MAG NAIL
FOUND

DRILL HOLE
FOUND

32 SCHOOL STREET
N/F

SAINT BERNARD'S
CHURCH SOCIETY
VOL: 461 PG: 565

20 PARK STREET
N/F

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
VOL: 1016 PG: 296

9 MIDDLE ROAD
N/F

BLACK CANOE LLC
VOL: 1596 PG: 211

N 80°46'14" E 348.38'

S
 
0
8
°
0
1
'
5
4
"
 
E

1
1
1
.
3
1
'

N 80°45'18" E

105.71'

S
 
0
7
°
3
5
'
4
6
"
 
E

1
8
3
.
9
8
'

S 81°16'37" W

448.94'

N
 
0
8
°
4
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

2
9
1
.
2
0
'

34 SCHOOL STREET
N/F

DUNCAN McCONNELL
VOL: 2457 PG: 265

9 COTTAGE STREET
N/F

KIMBERLY A FAZZINO
VOL: 1492 PG: 194

41 SAINT BERNARD'S
TERRACE

N/F
DAVID P. DEPASTINO ET AL

VOL: 1619 PG: 208

PROPOSED

2,573-SF

ADDITION

WA

9'

1
8

'

VAN ACCESSIBLE

PARKING STALL

RE: 6/C4.1

WA

10'-0" PARKING SET BACK

SEE 2/C4.3 FOR TYPICAL RETAINING WALL

DETAIL.  MOUNT 4'-0" HIGH BLACK

DECORATIVE FENCE TO MATCH EXIST.

18'

CONC. SIDEWALK

W/ INTEGRAL CURB

SEE DETAIL 4/C4.2

SEE 1/C4.3 FOR TYPICAL

STAIR DETAIL

SEE 12/C4.2 FOR TYPICAL

4'-0" HIGH BLACK ALUMINUM

PICKET FENCE

5'-0" SIDE YARD

SET BACK

5'-0" SIDE YARD

SET BACK

5'-0" SIDE YARD

SET BACK

PROPERTY LINE

SEE 1/C4.2 FOR CONCRETE

CURB DETAIL (TYP.)

SEE 2/C4.1 FOR TYPICAL

ACCESSIBLE SIGN DETAIL

RELOCATED AND NEW

TIMBER GUIDE RAIL

SEE DETAIL 10/C4.1

BLACK 2 ROW STEEL

PIPE RAILING TO

MATCH EXISTING

RELOCATED PLAY

AREA (BY OTHERS)

CONC. SIDEWALK

SEE DETAIL 3/C4.2

24'-3" FRONT

YARD SET BACK

26'-0" FRONT YARD

SET BACK

STANDARD PARKING

STALL. RE: 5/C4.1

R3'

CONCRETE

CURB (TYP)

RAMP

BASELINE

BASELINE

MODULAR CONCRETE

BLOCK RETAINING WALL

(SALVAGED ON-SITE)

30.4'

12'

12'

24'

18'

9'

R9'

R3'

6'

12' 12'

24'

9'

FLUSH

R20'

R8'

R6'

13.5'

R93'

R107'

R107'

R93'

R20'

R20'

R3'

R3'

9'

18'

9'

100'

10'

5'

5'

8'

8.0'

24' 18'

9'

28.3'

31.8'

12' 12'

24'

EXISTING LIGHT POLE TO BE

CHANGED TO A TWO HEAD

FIXTURE

TIMBER GUIDE RAIL

SEE DETAIL 10/C4.1

SEE 2B/C4.2 FOR BITUMINOUS

CURB DETAIL (MATCH EXISTING)

3'

10'

SEE 3/C4.2 FOR WALK

SECTION WITHOUT CURB

TYPICAL 6'-0" WIDE

DOUBLE GATE

2
0

.
1

2
'

4
6

.
1

3
'

BOLLARD (TYP.)

SEE DETAIL 8/C4.2

NEW UTILITY POLE BY

OTHERS. COORDINATE W/

UTILITY COMPANY AS REQ.

RELOCATE EXIST. SIGNS

(TYP.)

DETECTABLE WARNING

STRIP. SEE DETAIL 7/C4.2

BITUMINOUS CONC.

CURBING TO  MATCH EXIST.

SEE DETAIL 2B/C4.2

WHEEL STOP

RE: 5/C4.2

C

D

A

S
B

PROP. DUMPSTER LOCATION

WITH 12'-0" x 13'-0" WOODEN

ENCLOSURE SEE DETAIL

SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL INFO

R1'

R1'

D E

ENGINEER'S SEAL

SHEET NO.

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

DA
TE

N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S

RE
VI

EW
ED

 B
Y:

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

DA
TE

:

20
19

-0
15

A

08
/2

6/
20

21 Talcott Notch Road
Farmington, CT 06032

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.

F R I A R

VE
RN

O
N

, C
T 

06
06

6
25

 S
T.

 B
ER

N
AR

D'
S 

TE
RR

AC
E

BL
ES

SE
D 

SA
CR

AM
EN

T
PA

RI
SH

 C
EN

TE
R

C-2.0
HORZ. =

1. ALL LINES AND DIMENSIONS ARE PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR TO THE LINES FROM WHICH THEY ARE MEASURED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. ALL LINE AND GRADE WORK PER DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE LAID OUT BY A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR ENGAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

3. STORAGE AREAS FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF WORK AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR AS APPROVED BY THE

ENGINEER.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL SITE CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS AND THE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS TO THE ENGINEER.

5. AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE EXISTING CURBING, BITUMINOUS CONCRETE ROADWAY, OR CONCRETE SIDEWALK ABUT NEW CONSTRUCTION, THE EDGE OF THE EXISTING CURB OR

PAVEMENT SHALL BE SAWCUT TO A CLEAN, SMOOTH EDGE.

6. WHERE NEW PAVING MEETS EXISTING PAVING, MEET LINE AND GRADE OF EXISTING WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH THE CONTRACT LIMIT LINES OTHER THAN PAVED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF 6" OF TOPSOIL AND BE SEEDED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  SEE

LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN EXISTING PAVEMENT WHERE LIGHT POLE BASES ARE TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE PATCHED WITH

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT, THICKNESS TO MATCH EXISTING.

8. ALL PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE DRAWINGS, THE PROJECT MANUAL AND CT DOT FORM 817.  NO CHANGES IN THE PROPOSED

CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER.  NO UNAUTHORIZED CONSTRUCTION WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR PAYMENT.

Macchi

Engineers

IMPERVIOUS AREA SUMMARY

TOTAL EXISTING 

91,654 SQ. FT.TOTAL PROPOSED 

TOTAL NET DECREASE

91,691 SQ. FT.

37 SQ. FT.

S
I
T

E
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L

L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
P

L
A

N

LEGEND

WA
INDICATES WHITE ARROW; SEE DETAIL 3/C4.1

PARKING TABLE

EXISTING PARKING

145PROPOSED PARKING

NET ADD SPACES

133

12

JW
K

As
 in

di
ca

te
d 

M
RP

HANDICAP PARKING TABLE

8

5MIN. NUMBER OF REQ.
ACCESSIBLE SPACES

PROPOSED HANDICAP
SPACES

PLANNING AND ZONING

ZONE

5000 SFMIN. LOT AREA

MIN. LOT WIDTH 50 FT

DBR (DOWNTOWN BUSINESS & RESIDENTIAL)
AND ROCKVILLE VILLAGE DISTRICT

REQUIRED PROVIDED

120,700 SF

MIN. REAR YARD

MIN. SIDE YARD

N/A 

5'-0"

N/A 

> 5'-0"

MIN. FLOOR AREA 1000 SF 33,044 SF

348.38 FT

LOT COVERAGE (MAX.) <80% 76%

*SCHOOL ST. = 26'-0"

*FRONT YARD NOTE 1

MIN. FRONT YARD
(=/> AVG. FRONT YARD
OF LOT ON EITHER SIDE)*

**ST. BERNARD'S
TERRACE = 24'-3"

SCHOOL ST. = 26'-0"

ST. BERNARD'S
TERRACE = > 24'-3"

SIDE LOT: 32 SCHOOL ST. = 26'-0"

SIDE LOT: 41 ST. BERNARDS TER. = 24'-3"**FRONT YARD NOTE 2

1
7/

14
/2

02
0

RE
SP

O
N

SE
 T

O
 S

TA
FF

AN
D 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
CO

M
M

EN
TS

SB
INDICATES 12" WIDE WHITE LINE 



3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING

(OLD SCHOOL)

SAINT BERNARD'S
CHURCH

GARAGE

WOOD FRAME
HOUSE

3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING

(OFFICES)

SAINT BERNARD'S TERRACE

SCHOOL    STREET

32 SCHOOL STREET
N/F

SAINT BERNARD'S
CHURCH SOCIETY
VOL: 461 PG: 565

20 PARK STREET
N/F

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
VOL: 1016 PG: 296

9 MIDDLE ROAD
N/F

BLACK CANOE LLC
VOL: 1596 PG: 211

34 SCHOOL STREET
N/F

DUNCAN McCONNELL
VOL: 2457 PG: 265

9 COTTAGE STREET
N/F

KIMBERLY A FAZZINO
VOL: 1492 PG: 194

41 SAINT BERNARD'S
TERRACE

N/F
DAVID P. DEPASTINO ET AL

VOL: 1619 PG: 208

F.F.=422.00

F.F.= 423

RELOCATED PLAY

AREA (BY OTHERS)

NEW GAS LINE TO TEE

INTO EXISTING WITH

SHUT OFF VALVE

INV.=

420.00

4
2
6

4
2
7

4

2

2

421.34 

421.84 

422.38 

422.88 

432.74 

422.00 

422.50 

427.43 

426.93 

421.07 

421.57 

422.11 

422.61 

425.39 

424.84

425.34 

421.14 

421.64 

421.34 

421.84 

422.00

423.00 

MATCH

EXIST.

GRADE

4

2

5

4

2

4

4

2

3

4

2

2

INV.=

420.00

4

2

9

4

2

6

4

2

7

432.70 

429.70

429.60

427.60

425.74

425.60

425.30

425.05

425.15

425.25
425.30

425.30

425.15

425.15

427.30

426.80

425.00

425.00

4

3

0

4

3

1

4

3

2

4

3

3

BW 430.0

TW 432.5

BW 433.0

TW 433.0

BW 430.0

TW 430.5

4
3
3

4
3
2

4

2

8

4

2

7

4

2

8

4
3
1

4
3
0

4
2
9

4
2
8

4
2
7

4
2
6

4
2
5

4

2

4

4

2

3

427.40

426.90

4
2
9

4

3

1

425.00

424.50

427.50

427.40

4

2

6

4

3

4

4

3

5

434

429

<--1
06 LF 6" P

VC, S
=1.0% M

IN
.

C.O.

CONNECT TO

EXIST S.S. M.H

INV.= 418.77 (E) MATCH EXIST

TYPE CL CB

TF= 420.91

INV.= 418.51 (8" RD E)

INV.= (N) V.I.F.

YARD DRAIN

TF= 424.80

INV.= 422.10(E)

INV.= 422.50 (8" RD. S)

STM MH

TF= 426.40

INV.=422.10 (8" RD)

INV.= 421.85(W,E)

TYPE CL CB

TF= 424.90

INV.= 421.38 (15" N)

INV.= 421.90 (8" NW)

INV.= 421.28 (SE)

<
-
 
4
7
 
L
F

 
1
5
"
 
H

D
P

E
,
 
S

=
1
.
0
%

25 LF 12" HDPE

S=1.0%->

NEW TF=425.60

RD
RD

RD
RD

RD

RD

RAISE TF=428.00

INV.=421.18 (15" NW)

1

0

 

L

F

 

1

5

"

 

H

D

P

E

S

=

1

.

0

%

 

-

>

<
-
 
9
8
 
L
F

 
6
"
 
P

V

C

,
 
S

=
1
.
0
%

4

2

2

4" CONDUIT FOR FUTURE

FIBEROPTIC CABLE. REFER

TO MEP FOR ADD. INFO

C.O.

RD

6

"

 

P

V

C

 

(

T

Y

P

.

)

S

=

1

.

0

%

-

>

REPLACE WITH NEW CL CB

TOP. MATCH PROP. GRADE

REPLACE WITH NEW CL CB TOP.

MATCH PROPOSED GRADE.

424.1

423.6

423.0

423.5

423.7

423.2

423.3

422.8

4

2

4

4

2

3

4
3
4

4
3
5

4

3

3

4

3

2

CONNECT RETAINING

UNDER DRAIN PIPING TO

STORM PIPING AS REQ.

HORZ. =

ENGINEER'S SEAL

SHEET NO.

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

DA
TE

N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S

RE
VI

EW
ED

 B
Y:

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

DA
TE

:

20
19

-0
15

A

08
/2

6/
20

21 Talcott Notch Road
Farmington, CT 06032

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.

F R I A R

VE
RN

O
N

, C
T 

06
06

6
25

 S
T.

 B
ER

N
AR

D'
S 

TE
RR

AC
E

BL
ES

SE
D 

SA
CR

AM
EN

T
PA

RI
SH

 C
EN

TE
R

C-3.0

Macchi

Engineers

SI
TE

 G
RA

DI
N

G 
AN

D
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

JW
K

As
 in

di
ca

te
d 

M
RP

1.  ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH EACH UTILITY COMPANY'S REGULATIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE

ALL WORK WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY (TOWN OF VERNON, EVERSOURCE, FRONTIER, ETC.)

2. UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN IS TAKEN FROM UTILITY MAPS AND LIMITED FIELD INFORMATION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL

VERIFICATION OF UTILITY LOCATIONS AFFECTING THE PROPOSED WORK AND ANY ASSOCIATED FIELD MODIFICATIONS.  TEST PITS ARE

REQUIRED AND SHALL BE INCLUDED .  ANY MODIFICATION TO THE WORK OUTLINED IN THESE PLANS OR THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS

SHALL BE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

3.  THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL PLUMBING CONNECTION APPURTENANCES, (FITTINGS, REDUCERS, ENLARGERS, WYES, TEES,

ETC.) AS REQUIRED TO MAKE THE NECESSARY CONNECTIONS.  REFER TO BUILDING PLUMBING PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL UTILITY

INFORMATION.

4.  SITE ELECTRICAL AND LIGHTING IS SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  REFER TO ELECTRICAL PLANS, DETAILS, AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

5.  CONTACT CALL BEFORE YOU DIG (811) AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION AND AS EACH UTILITY IS TO BE

INSTALLED. IN THE EVENT CALL BEFORE YOU DIG IS UNABLE TO LOCATE THE UTILITIES IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTORS REASONABILITY

TO HIRE A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATING COMPANY AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

6.  ALL EXISTING MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS, UTILITY BOXES AND VALVE COVERS SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL GRADE AS REQUIRED.

7.  ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SYSTEMS SHALL REMAIN IN OPERATION UNTIL THE PROPOSED UTILITIES ARE INSTALLED AND FUNCTIONING.

8. COORDINATE GAS UTILITY WORK WITH EVERSOURCE.  PROVIDE ALL TRENCHING, BACKFILLING, AND SURFACE RESTORATION AS

REQUIRED.

1. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM FACE OF ALL BUILDINGS.

2. PRIOR TO COMMENCING EXCAVATION WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH "DIG SAFE"

NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES PROMOTED BY RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BLEND NEW EARTHWORK SMOOTHLY INTO  EXISTING EARTHWORK.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING GRADES IN THE FIELD AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ENGINEER

PRIOR TO STARTING WORK.

5. ANY AREA OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF WORK THAT IS DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION AT NO COST TO THE

OWNER.

6. PITCH EVENLY BETWEEN SPOT GRADES.  ALL PAVED AREAS MUST PITCH TO DRAIN AT A MINIMUM OF ONE-EIGHTH INCH (1/8") PER FOOT.

7. WHERE NEW PAVING MEETS EXISTING PAVING, MEET LINE AND GRADE OF EXISTING WITH NEW ONE.

8. EXCAVATION REQUIRED WITHIN PROXIMITY OF EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHALL BE DONE BY HAND.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ANY

DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITY LINES OF STRUCTURE INCURRED DURING  CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

9. ALL PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS ARE SIX INCHES (6") ABOVE BOTTOM OF CURB UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE.



ENGINEER'S SEAL

SHEET NO.

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
D

AT
E

N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S

RE
VI

EW
ED

 B
Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

20
19

-0
15

A

08
/2

6/
20

21 Talcott Notch Road
Farmington, CT 06032

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.

VE
RN

O
N

, C
T 

06
06

6
25

 S
T.

 B
ER

N
AR

D'
S 

TE
RR

AC
E

BL
ES

SE
D 

SA
CR

AM
EN

T
PA

RI
SH

 C
EN

TE
R

JW
K

As
 in

di
ca

te
d 

M
RP

Macchi
Engineers

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS



ENGINEER'S SEAL

SHEET NO.

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
D

AT
E

N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S

RE
VI

EW
ED

 B
Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

20
19

-0
15

A

08
/2

6/
20

21 Talcott Notch Road
Farmington, CT 06032

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.

VE
RN

O
N

, C
T 

06
06

6
25

 S
T.

 B
ER

N
AR

D'
S 

TE
RR

AC
E

BL
ES

SE
D 

SA
CR

AM
EN

T
PA

RI
SH

 C
EN

TE
R

JW
K

As
 in

di
ca

te
d 

M
RP

Macchi
Engineers

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS



ENGINEER'S SEAL

SHEET NO.

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
D

AT
E

N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S

RE
VI

EW
ED

 B
Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

20
19

-0
15

A

08
/2

6/
20

21 Talcott Notch Road
Farmington, CT 06032

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.

VE
RN

O
N

, C
T 

06
06

6
25

 S
T.

 B
ER

N
AR

D'
S 

TE
RR

AC
E

BL
ES

SE
D 

SA
CR

AM
EN

T
PA

RI
SH

 C
EN

TE
R

JW
K

As
 in

di
ca

te
d 

M
RP

Macchi
Engineers

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LS



ENGINEER'S SEAL

SHEET NO.

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
D

AT
E

N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S

RE
VI

EW
ED

 B
Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

20
19

-0
15

A

08
/2

6/
20

21 Talcott Notch Road
Farmington, CT 06032

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.

VE
RN

O
N

, C
T 

06
06

6
25

 S
T.

 B
ER

N
AR

D'
S 

TE
RR

AC
E

BL
ES

SE
D 

SA
CR

AM
EN

T
PA

RI
SH

 C
EN

TE
R

JA
H

As
 in

di
ca

te
d 

M
RP

Macchi
Engineers

ST
RU

CT
U

RA
L 

DE
TA

IL
S



CAPPED IRON PIN FOUND
(BENT)IRON PIN FOUND????

IRON PIPE FOUNDPP-1-1/2"
IRON PIPE FOUNDANGLE-IRON

3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING

(OLD SCHOOL)

SAINT BERNARD'S
CHURCH

GARAGE

WOOD FRAME
HOUSE

3 STORY
MASONRY BUILDING

(OFFICES)

SAINT BERNARD'S TERRACE

SCHOOL    STREET

CAPPED
IRON PIN FOUND

MAG NAIL
FOUND

DRILL HOLE
FOUND

32 SCHOOL STREET
N/F

SAINT BERNARD'S
CHURCH SOCIETY
VOL: 461 PG: 565

20 PARK STREET
N/F

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
VOL: 1016 PG: 296

9 MIDDLE ROAD
N/F

BLACK CANOE LLC
VOL: 1596 PG: 211

N 80°46'14" E 348.38'

S
 
0
8
°
0
1
'
5
4
"
 
E

1
1
1
.
3
1
'

N 80°45'18" E

105.71'

S
 
0
7
°
3
5
'
4
6
"
 
E

1
8
3
.
9
8
'

S 81°16'37" W

448.94'

N
 
0
8
°
4
5
'
2
6
"
 
W

2
9
1
.
2
0
'

34 SCHOOL STREET
N/F

DUNCAN McCONNELL
VOL: 2457 PG: 265

9 COTTAGE STREET
N/F

KIMBERLY A FAZZINO
VOL: 1492 PG: 194

41 SAINT BERNARD'S
TERRACE

N/F
DAVID P. DEPASTINO ET AL

VOL: 1619 PG: 208

WA
WA

RELOCATED PLAY

AREA (BY OTHERS)

CPT

CPT

CPT

CPT

EX
EX

EX
EX

BPJ
BPJ

BPJ

5 WHS

6 AS

4 EX 3 BPJ

10 PJ

16 PJ

EXISTING EVERGREEN

TREE TO REMAIN

CPT

CPT

CPT

ENGINEER'S SEAL

SHEET NO.

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

DA
TE

N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S

RE
VI

EW
ED

 B
Y:

SC
AL

E:

DR
AW

N
 B

Y:

DA
TE

:

20
19

-0
15

A

08
/2

6/
20

21 Talcott Notch Road
Farmington, CT 06032

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.

F R I A R

VE
RN

O
N

, C
T 

06
06

6
25

 S
T.

 B
ER

N
AR

D'
S 

TE
RR

AC
E

BL
ES

SE
D 

SA
CR

AM
EN

T
PA

RI
SH

 C
EN

TE
R

L-1.0

HORZ. =

Macchi

Engineers

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

I
N

G

P
L

A
N

JW
K

As
 in

di
ca

te
d 

M
RP

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

SYMBOL NAME SIZE QUANTITY

                                                              CPT                       CHANTICLEER PEAR TREE                        2" CAL.                            7

                                                              BPJ                        BLUE POINT JUNIPER                                 3 GAL.                             3

                                                              EX                          EXISTING RELOCATED                               VARIES                           4

                                                              WHS                      WINTERBERRY HOLLY                               3 GAL.                             5

                                                              AS                         ARBORVITAE                                               36" HGT.                         6

                                                              PJ                          PARSON'S JUNIPER                                    3 GAL.                             16

BPJ

EX

CPT

1
7/

14
/2

02
0

RE
SP

O
N

SE
 T

O
 S

TA
FF

AN
D 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
CO

M
M

EN
TS



ENGINEER'S SEAL

SHEET NO.

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
D

AT
E

N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S

RE
VI

EW
ED

 B
Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

20
19

-0
15

A

08
/2

6/
20

21 Talcott Notch Road
Farmington, CT 06032

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.

VE
RN

O
N

, C
T 

06
06

6
25

 S
T.

 B
ER

N
AR

D'
S 

TE
RR

AC
E

BL
ES

SE
D 

SA
CR

AM
EN

T
PA

RI
SH

 C
EN

TE
R

JW
K

As
 in

di
ca

te
d 

M
RP

Macchi
Engineers

LA
N

DS
CA

PI
N

G 
DE

TA
IL

S





F R I A RA R C H I T E C T U R E  +  I N T E R I O R  D E S I G N  +  M A S T E R  P L A N N I N GVernon, Connec cut

BLESSED SACRAMENT PARISH CENTER - ST. BERNARD CHURCH LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
06/01/2020

MEETING ROOM

TOILET (M) TOILET (W) 

EMPLOYEE LOUNGE / 
KITCHENETTE

MECHANICAL
OPEN OFFICE

RECORDS
ELEC.

CUST.

VEST.

WAITING

OFFICE

UP

Renova on Addi on

VEST.

ELEV.

MEETING ROOM

MEETING ROOM

OFFICE
OFFICE

OFFICE

OFFICE
OFFICETOILET

TOILET

ST.



F R I A RA R C H I T E C T U R E  +  I N T E R I O R  D E S I G N  +  M A S T E R  P L A N N I N GVernon, Connec cut

BLESSED SACRAMENT PARISH CENTER - ST. BERNARD CHURCH STREET LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
06/01/2020

CLASSROOM

UP

Renova on Addi on

ELEV.

OFFICE

CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM

OFFICE



F R I A RA R C H I T E C T U R E  +  I N T E R I O R  D E S I G N  +  M A S T E R  P L A N N I N GVernon, Connec cut

BLESSED SACRAMENT PARISH CENTER - ST. BERNARD CHURCH UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
06/01/2020

CLASSROOM

DN

Renova on

ELEV.

CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM

MEETING ROOM

CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM



F R I A RA R C H I T E C T U R E  +  I N T E R I O R  D E S I G N  +  M A S T E R  P L A N N I N GVernon, Connec cut 07/15/2020

SOUTH ELEVATIONBLESSED SACRAMENT PARISH CENTER - ST. BERNARD CHURCH

Renova on Addi on



F R I A RA R C H I T E C T U R E  +  I N T E R I O R  D E S I G N  +  M A S T E R  P L A N N I N GVernon, Connec cut

EAST & NORTH ELEVATIONBLESSED SACRAMENT PARISH CENTER - ST. BERNARD CHURCH
07/15/2020

EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION




	PZC Agenda for 08-20-2020
	AGENDA

	Minutes
	PZC Draft Minutes for 08-06-2020
	DRAFT MINUTES

	Application 1
	PZ-2020-08 Staff Memorandum to PZC UPDATE
	Revised Submission for LHPC 8.3.20
	Survey
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	Final Bid Set
	C1.0
	Sheets and Views
	C1.0


	C1.1
	C2.0
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0


	C3.0
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0


	C4.0
	C4.1
	C4.2
	C4.3
	L1.0
	Sheets and Views
	L1.0


	L1.1

	P&Z ARCHITECTURAL SET
	2019-015 P&Z COVER SHEET (A0
	Lower Level Floor Plan
	Street Level Floor Plan
	Upper Level Floor Plan
	South Elevation
	East & North Elevation





